

**REVISED MINUTES OF THE
FINGAL JOINT POLICING COMMITTEE MEETING
23rd May 2018**

Elected Members	Cllr Kieran Dennison (Chairman); Cllr Tania Doyle; Cllr Anthony Lavin; Cllr Grainne Maguire;; Cllr Paul Mulville; Cllr Roderic O’Gorman; Cllr Tom O’Leary
FCC Officials	Paul Reid (C.E.); Liam Burke (SEO Housing)
Community Reps	Myles Caulfield; Rev. Kenneth Lindsay; Eamonn Price; Ray Smyth;
Oireachtas Reps	Brendan Ryan T.D.
An Garda Siochana	Supt. G. Donnelly (DMRN); Inspector T. Twomey (DMRW); Inspector B. Downey (DMRN); Inspector J. McDermott (DMRN);
Apologies	Cllr Jimmy Guerin; Cllr Adrian Henchy; Cllr Eithne Loftus; Cllr Howard Mahony; Cllr Mags Murray; Cllr Malachy Quinn; Cllr Duncan Smith; Cllr Natalie Treacy; Senator James Reilly; Senator Lorraine Clifford-Lee; Alan Farrell T.D.; Louise O’Reilly T.D.; Jossy Awkuobi (FPPN); Maria Tormey (FPPN); Peadar O’Kelly (FPPN) Ch. Supt M. Curran (DMRN); Ch. Supt Lorraine Wheatley (DMRW); Supt. N. Carolan (DMRN); Supt. Joe O’Connor (DMRN); Supt Liam Carolan (DMRW); Brid Walsh (NDRDATF);
In Attendance	Fingal County Council - David Storey (DoS Operations); Ann Murphy (SSO Operations); Lorraine McDonagh (SO Operations); Barbara Ryan (ASO Operations); Other Philip Jennings (Safer Blanchardstown) Irish Rail Mr. John Reville (Passenger Services Manager North & East); Ms. Jane Cregan;
Observers	-

Apologies were noted by the Chair.

1. Minutes of meeting held on 16th February 2018

The minutes of the meeting held on 16th February 2018 were AGREED

2. Matters Arising

- a) Letter from the Policing Authority in relation to AGS 2018 Annual Policing Plan circulated in advance of the meeting. No discussion.
- b) **Mr Ray Smyth (FPPN) commented on the timeframe for receipt of documentation in advance of the meeting. This was responded to by Mr. David Storey.**

3. Presentation from Irish Rail

With the agreement of the Chairman and Committee, this agenda item 9 was brought forward to the start of the meeting. Mr. John Reville (Passenger Services Manager North & East) gave a detailed verbal outline to members on management of stations and rail lines running through Fingal County, and the various issues at each. Mr. Reville then responded to questions from the Committee.

4. Garda Reports – 1st January 2018 to 30th April 2018

Copies of the Garda Reports had been circulated in advance to all members.

- a) Balbriggan District (DMRN)
- b) Blanchardstown District (DMRN)
- c) Howth District (DMRN)
- d) Swords Malahide (DMRN)

The senior Gardai present responded to any questions by the members. The matter of Theft (Other), specifically the increase in fuel thefts from motorway filling stations was discussed. It was agreed by the Committee to write to fuel companies operating filling stations on the motorway network to request that they improve their security/anti-theft procedures.

5. Written Questions

Written questions circulated to all members in advance of the meeting.

6. Report from Safer Blanchardstown

A report from Safer Blanchardstown was circulated in advance of the meeting, and taken as read.

7. Report from NDRDATF

No report from NDRDATF

8. Draft Report on Fingal JPC Public Meetings 2018

This report was circulated in advance of the meeting. Committee members requested two minor amendments to the report, and agreed report with the amendments.

9. Draft Fingal JPC Annual Report 2017

This report was circulated in advance of the meeting and agreed without amendment.

10. Traffic Management Plans for Events at Newbridge Demesne – Update

Mr. David Storey gave a brief update on this matter.

11. AOB / Next Meeting

The next meeting of the JPC will take place on Friday 7th September 2018 at Fingal Civic Offices, Grove Road, Blanchardstown, Dublin 15.

Minutes agreed:

Signed: _____

(Chairperson)

Date: _____

4/6/21.